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fsemnosk

From: jhorbal

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 8:53 AM
To: mgiusti

Cc: fsemnosk

Subject: ltalian Independent Political Club
Maureen,

| have reviewed the request of the Italian Club to release the improvements bond that was required in conjunction with
their recent site plan approval.
The required improvements have been completed, thus the bond may be released.

James P Horbal

Deputy Director Of Public Works
Town Of Berlin

240 Kensington Road

Berlin, Ct. 06037

860-828-7069



October 26, 2020
Updated - November 5, 2020 (Inland Wetlands)

TOWN OF BERLIN
PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
STAFF COMMENTS
APPLICATION:  Site Plan Amendment
APPLICANT: Kevin Budney, Budney Overhaul & Repair
LOCATION: 2061 Berlin Turnpike
AGENDA: November 5, 2020
To the Applicant:

o These are the comments received to date, additional comments may be forthcoming.

o Please submit any wrilten response to Maureen Giusti, Acting Town Planner/Zoning
Enforcement Olfficer at mgiusti@town.berlin.ct.us or revised plans directly to the Planning
& Zoning Department in Room 121.  We will forward your comments or distribute materials

to the relevant departments.

Board of Police Commissioners
No comment

Engineering
Applicant should check with Inland Wetlands regarding permitting

Building Official
No comment

Police Chief
No comment

Inland Wetlands

No comment

Inland Wetlands

November 5, 2020 additional comment:

Be advised that | have reviewed the Budney request to install security fencing on lot 153, block 4
on the Berlin Turnpike and determined that Wetland permitting will not be required at this time.
Future development of the parcel will require permitting.

Fire Marshal
No comment

Emailed to applicant: November 5, 2020



November 4, 2020
Updated November 4, 2020 (Police)

TOWN OF BERLIN
PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
STAFF COMMENTS

APPLICATION: Phase 2 — Final Subdivision (4 lots) of an 18 Open Space Subdivision
which previously received preliminary approval

APPLICANT: Earl Wicklund
LOCATION: Map 7-4, Block 10, Lot 19/0 West Lane
AGENDA: November 5, 2020

To the Applicant:

e These are the comments received to date, additional comments may be forthcoming.

o Please submit any written response to Maureen Giusti, Acting Town Planner/Zoning
Enforcement Officer at mgiusti@town.berlin.ct.us or revised plans directly to the Planning
& Zoning Department in Room 121. We will forward your comments or distribute materials

to the relevant departments.

Engineering
No problem

Health District
Subdivision to be served by public water and public sewer

Fire Marshal
No comment

Building Official
No comment

Police Chief
See attached

Board of Police Commissioners
See Chief’s comments

E-mailed to B. Bovee/E. Wicklund — November 4, 2020



BERLIN POLICE DEPARTMENT

Officer T?zo}naSIBo.b_q-k 3. Traffic Bureau
Email: thobok@Berlinpd.org Phone: 860-828-7082

11/4/2020
To: Chief Klett
From: Officer Tom Bobok
Re: West Lane subdivision
I have reviewed the information submitted regarding the Phase 2 subdivision on West Lane. |

also visited the site and determined that there is adequate sight distance to accommodate the
proposed plan.

The only regulatory sign I recommend is a stop sign at the exit of the cul-de-sac onto West
Lane.

I hope this helps and [ am always available for any questions.

240 KENSINGTON ROAD, BERLIN CONNECTICUT 06037
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